

BENJAMIN GOOLEY

Project Engineer



CONTACT

P: +61 427 214 315

W: Sub41.com.au

E: ben@sub41.com.au

A: Dilston. Tasmania

PROFILE

Ben has always had a keen interest in technical work and solving problems and has worked in roles that accommodate this interest. Ben has worked as a weapons technician onboard ANZAC class frigates maintaining the primary weapons systems and counter measures, to pursuing his civilian electrical license and working for the High Voltage networks team in PowerWater. Ben sought to build his technical ability further and successfully completed a Maritime Engineering degree specializing in Marine and Offshore Engineering and started right away with Sub41 as a Project Engineer/Site Supervisor. Ben aims to provide support to challenging projects being undertaken in Tasmania and deliver quality results that benefit the client and community.

EDUCATION

B.Eng Marine and Offshore Systems (Hons)

Australian Maritime College. 2023

Cert III Electrical Fitter - Mechanic

NT Electrical Board 2013

QUALIFICATIONS

Electrical Practitioners License | Confined Space | WSAH | Rigid Heavy License | White Card | MSIC |

CAREER SUMMARY

Sub41 Pty Ltd – Project Engineer

Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2023 - Present

Australian Maritime College –Graduate

Northern Tasmania | Australia | 2019 - 2023

Liberty Bell Bay – Engineering Intern

Northern Tasmania | Australia | Q4 2021 – Q1 2022

Bicycle Centre Alice Springs – Owner / Operator

NT | Australia | 2015 - 2017

PowerWater Corp – Electrical Fitter Mechanic

NT | Australia | 2010 - 2015

Royal Australian Navy – Electrical/Weapons Tech

NT | Australia | 2003- 2010

CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE

Ship Refit Maintenance | High Voltage Testing | HV Switching | HV Cable Joining | Underground Fault Location | Industrial Electrical Fitout | Sollar Installation (up to 30kW) | Power Station Commissioning (OSPS) | Generator Shutdowns | Substation Upgrade | Logistics | HSE |

ACHIEVEMENTS

Ben studied full time whilst welcoming a third young addition to his young family and graduated from the Australian Maritime College with a 6.04 GPA.

Ben received recognition for active service in Operation Catalyst, IRAQ (2006) with the Iraq Campaign Medal, the Australian Active Service Medal and the Australian Defence Medal.